

MINUTES

- Welcome
 - > Call to order at 2:32 pm
- Approve February Minutes
 - Motion by: Lucie DiCapua
 - Second by: Merissa Penaloza
- School Improvement Plan (SIP)
 - Customer Survey is in progress. A parent link went out to parents and staff. Students in grades 3-5will take in school. The deadline is May 2^{nd.}
- SIP Funds-\$22,619 Accountability Funds-\$7456.70
- Principal's Report
 - > Camps
 - ELO Camps have begun. We are in Week 3 out of 6. Camps will continue after break. Attendance is great!
 - > VPK
 - VPK is currently full, however we are not opening a 2nd class at this time. Perhaps next year we will extend it to 2 classes.
 - ➢ Enrollment
 - Schools Choice (phase 1) has been posted. We have 53 open seats in kindergarten. The deadline for school choice is April 4th to claim awarded seat. Aftercare will have 10 spots for VPK students.
 - The projection for next school year is based on our October enrollment. The projection for kindergarten is the same number as the number of students leaving 5th. Grade.
 - If our enrollment is over 700, we can get another guidance counselor, however that is uncertain. We must have warm bodies in seats. We have 27 students who have already registered for K. A new SBBC policy allows Admin to determine where there are open seats in certain grade levels. We are currently at 688 students. There are 112 slated for kindergarten next year.
 - Academic Update
 - MOY Science Testing has been completed for all grade levels. Fifth grade assessment is in two parts. Our scores are trending well. Ms. Spayd and Ms. Balint will double dose some classes for a little boost in preparation for the FAST Assessment. Our current scores indicate we are a little higher than where we were last year.
- Assistant Principal's Report

- School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) update
- > None to report
- > Two BTA's, low and close. No need to convene the team.
- Janice Roldan, PTO Updates
 - Fun Run is tomorrow, March. 18th. Inflatables and activities will be in the back area 8:20- 1:45 at Riverside Park.
 - Incentive rewards will take place after Spring Break. Magic Show will be for the whole school. Three shows will be scheduled.
 - We've met our goal and raised \$41,000 so far. Two classes are neck and neck for first and 2nd place. The deadline for donations is 3/31st.
 - Family Night 3/28 at Altitude during Spring Break
 - \circ Bingo Night 4/24
 - Teacher Appreciation is 5/5-5/8
- Open Agenda/New Business
 - Coach Hammett brought a concern about a safety issue from Riverside Park. He suggests a fence covering. Mrs. Balint has a quote and is getting another quote for a fence covering. Two quotes are required as per district policy. Mr. Meyer suggested clusia hedge and plant in stages for longevity. Perhaps get a quote for clusia and compare costs.
- Announcements/Upcoming Events
 - ▶ March 18th, FUN RUN!
 - March 21st, Employee Planning Day
 - March 24-31, SPRING BREAK
 - > April 1st- Kid of Character Awards (March: Self- Control)
 - > April 2nd-FAST-Writing, 4th and 5th grades
 - > April 10th, 3rd Grade Play
 - ➢ April 16th, Spring Picture Day
 - ➢ April 18th, NO SCHOOL
 - > April 30th, Kid of Character Awards (April: Tolerance)
- Next SAC meeting is April 28, 2025, at 2:30 PM in the Media Center.
- Adjourn at 3:06 pm.

*Members must attend in person to participate in voting.